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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) 
‘Ye•nes•a 	arch 30 2011 1:08 PM 

 

(b) (6) (b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

I forwarded several cases to our Compliance team who are collecting complaints from travelers who have had problems 
at Boston Logan Airport. They are interested in learning more details about what happened to 

I know you mentioned that he's had trouble with both TSA and CBP and has been held and questioned about 
his tribe and religion. If (b) (6) 	is comfortable sharing, our compliance team is specifically interested in details 
about his treatment at primary and secondary inspections with CBP at Boston, and specifically what kind of questions he 
was asked, how long he was detained, and any other important details. Dates of these incidents would be especially 
helpful. 

I hope to see you tomorrow at Bridges, so we can touch base then. But wanted to give you a heads up. 

Thanks, 
(b) (6) 

(b) ((b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Thursda 
To: 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 
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From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda 
To: 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

[mailto 
March 15 2011 4:05 PM 

(b) (6) 

_ . 
From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda 
To: 
Subject: Boston CBP Issues 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 

[mailto 
March 15 2011 3:26 PM 

(b) (6) — just a quick request. We know CBP Boston can get pretty defensive, and thus would you mind keeping my 
request below under wraps? I think we'll be able to accomplish more that way...Can explain more over the phone if 
you'd like. 

Thanks! 

(b) (6) 
	

Esq. 
Community Engagement Section 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties 
US Department of Homeland Security 
Washington DC 20528 
(b) (6) 

Thank you (b) (6) (b) 

have some other incidents but may 
rou•s at the Bridges meetings said 

6) 	has a few people 
inci•en s at Logan as well. I'll check 

(b) (6) 
	

Jama 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda 
To: 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

(b) (6) 
March 15 2011 4:15 PM 

I will include the details of(b) (6) 	

From12



(b) (6) and Mr.(b) (6) 	My colleague is collecting more stories from the Somali community in Boston and in 
Portland, Maine. 

Specifically are there incidents where: 

Travelers have been told they cannot call relatives while held in secondary inspection 
Travelers have been told they cannot use the restroom while in secondary 
Travelers have not been provided appropriate interpretation services 
Travelers have been asked offensive/inappropriate questions 

But if you have other incidents that are noteworthy, we'd like to hear about them as well. 

I need to compile this data by the end of the week for finalizing early next week. If it might be easier to do this over the 
phone, I am happy to call any of you at a time that's convenient. 

I am hoping that collecting this information will perhaps lead to some broader policy initiatives or at least local directives 
to CBP Boston. Thus any info would be much appreciated! 

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

(b) (6) — It looks like we'll be able to continue to collect stories for the next week or so. If you hear of anything please let 
us know. Thanks! 

(b) (6) 
	

Esq. 
Community Engagement Section 
Office for Civil Rights & Civil Liberties 
US Department of Homeland Security 
Washington DC 20528 
(b) (6) 

From: (b) (6) 
	

mailto (b) (6) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:47 PM 
To: (b) (6) 
	

(b) (6) 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 

Absolutely. We'll keep quiet. Will check in with you later on. 

From: (b) (6) 

Sent: Wednesda 
To: 
Subject: RE: Boston CBP Issues 
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